Non-official reading version

The Subject-Specific Examination Regulations for the Master's Degree Course Simulation and System Design have not been published coherently in this form. This publication is intended as a service for the students and other members of the Stralsund University of Applied Sciences to summarize the subject-specific examination regulations and their amendment statutes.

The text of the Subject-Specific Examination Regulations and the respective amendment statutes published on the homepage of the Stralsund University of Applied Sciences is legally binding.

Fachprüfungsordnung (Subject-Specific Examination Regulations) for the Master's Degree Course Simulation and System Design at Hochschule Stralsund, University of Applied Sciences of 18th May 2017

in the version of the seventh amending statutes of the Subject-Specific Examination Regulations for the Master's Degree Course Simulation and System Design of 25th April 2024

Amendments:

- § 2 admission requirements, amended by 1st amending statutes of 05th November 2018
- § 2 admission requirements, amended by 2nd amending statutes of 04th June 2019
- § 2 admission requirements, amended by 3rd amending statutes of 11th November 2019
- § 2 admission requirements, § 3 duration and structure of the degree, § 7 tables partially rewritten, amended by 4th amending statutes of 13th October 2020
- § 7 tables errors of the 4th amending statutes fixed, amended by 5th amending statutes of 24th March 2021
- § 2 admission requirements, amended by 6th amending statutes of 16th August 2022
- Appendices "Diploma Supplement 3 Semester Masters's Degree" and "Diploma Supplement 4 Semester Masters's Degree" deleted (now as separate documents), § 5 paragraph 9 weightings in the module "Master's thesis and Master's colloquium" changed, § 7 paragraphs 2 and 3 weightings and ECTS points in the module "Master's thesis and Master's colloquium" changed, two compulsory elective modules "Automotive Lighting Engineering" and "Stability of Floating Systems" deleted, amended by the 7th amending statutes of 25 th April 2024

Based on § 2(1) in conjunction with § 38 of the *Landeshochschulgesetz* (State Higher Education Law) of Mecklenburg-Vorpommern, in the version announced on 25th January 2011 (Law and Ordinance Gazette of Mecklenburg-Vorpommern (GVOBI. M-V) p. 18), last amended by Article 3 of the law of 11th July 2016 (GVOBI. M-V p. 550, 557) Hochschule Stralsund, University of Applied Sciences (hereinafter UAS Stralsund) hereby passes the following *Fachprüfungsordnung* (hereinafter Subject-Specific Examination Regulations) for the master's degree course in Simulation and System Design as statute:

Table of Contents

I. Scope of Application, Study Requirements and Degree Structure	3
§ 1 Scope of Application	3
§ 2 Admission Requirements	3
§ 3 Duration and Structure of the Degree	5
§ 4 Degree	6
II. Examinations, Evaluation of Examinations and Examination Procedure	7
§ 5 Master's Dissertation and Master Colloquium	7
§ 6 Prerequisites for Admission to Examinations	8
§ 7 Module Examinations, Regular Examination Dates, Other Types of Marked Coursework and Prerequisites for Admission to Examinations	8
§ 8 Overall Mark of the Master's Examination	15
§ 9 Transcript of Records and Degree Certificate	16
§ 10 Validity and Entry into Force	16

I. Scope of Application, Study Requirements and Degree Structure

§ 1 Scope of Application

These Subject-Specific Examination Regulations regulate the study and examination procedure in the master's degree course Simulation and System Design at UAS Stralsund. The *Rahmenprüfungsordnung* (hereinafter Framework Examination Regulations) of 24th October 2012 (Mitt.bl. BM M-V 2012 p. 1146), last amended by the third amendment statutes of the Framework Examination Regulations of 27th April 2017 (published on UAS Stralsund's website on 28th April 2017) will apply directly for all examination matters that are not covered by these regulations.

§ 2 Admission Requirements

(1) The general admission requirements for the degree course are regulated in accordance with §§ 17 to 19 of the *Landeshochschulgesetz* (State Higher Education Law) in conjunction with UAS Stralsund's *Immatrikulationsordnung* (hereinafter Enrolment Regulations) in the respective valid versions. Enrolment for both of the 4-semester degree paths shall only take place in summer semester.

(2) For admission to be granted, proof of the required English language skills for the degree course must be provided. These skills must correspond with the B2 level of the Common European Framework of Reference for Languages. Proof can be provided, in accordance with the regulations that apply for foreign study applicants in § 5(2)(5) of the Enrolment Regulations, by submitting language certificates or providing credible evidence that make language certificates superfluous.

(3) Only students meeting the following requirements will be admitted to study the 3semester master's degree course Simulation and System Design:

1. Proof that s/he has obtained an undergraduate degree in the field of mechanical engineering.

- This can be a Bachelor of Engineering or a completed university degree at a similar level in a related subject with at least 210 ECTS points, obtained from a tertiary education institution in Germany.

or

- a Bachelor of Engineering or a completed university degree at a similar level in a related subject with at least 210 ECTS points, obtained from a tertiary education institution abroad.

2. Proof that s/he has

- completed a period of professional work experience (internship) prior to commencing studies. Recognition will be given to relevant professional work experience or a

relevant practice semester as part of or following a bachelor's or similar university degree. The relevant professional work experience must have covered a period of at least 12 weeks. For recognition to be granted, a request including the corresponding proof must be submitted to the Study and Examination Matters and International Affairs Division at the Faculty of Engineering. The person responsible for internships for that degree course will decide on the recognition of the work experience.

(4) Only students meeting the following requirements will be admitted to study the 4-semester master's degree course Simulation and System Design:

1. Proof that s/he has obtained an undergraduate degree in the field of mechanical engineering.

- This can be a Bachelor of Engineering or a completed university degree at a similar level in a related subject with at least 180 ECTS points, obtained from a tertiary education institution in Germany.

or

- a Bachelor of Engineering or a completed university degree at a similar level in a related subject with at least 180 ECTS points, obtained from a tertiary education institution abroad.
- (5) Admission to both degree paths also requires proof of knowledge of the following subject areas in accordance with the indicated degree of scope:
 - a high-level programming language of a scope of at least 4 SWS or 5 ECTS with a mark of at least 1,7 or an equivalent mark in a different kind of marking system
 - control engineering of a scope of at least 4 SWS or 5 ECTS with a mark of at least 2,0 or an equivalent mark in a different kind of marking system
 - 3D modelling design of a scope of at least 4 SWS or 5 ECTS with a mark of at least 2,0 or an equivalent mark in a different kind of marking system

the underlying mathematical knowledge required by these subject areas.

(6) If admission to the master's degree course Simulation and System Design is not subject to admission restrictions (numerus clausus), admission can only be denied if it is unlikely that studies will be completed successfully. It is unlikely that studies will be completed successfully. It is unlikely that studies will be completed successfully if one of the requirements in subsections (2), (3) or (4) and (5) has not been met, or if the first university degree qualifying the graduate to start a profession was not completed with a mark of at least 1,7 or an equivalent mark if a different marking system was used.

(7) The University's statute for the university's own selection procedure will find application if the master's degree course Simulation and System Design has admission restrictions (numerus clausus).

(8) The admissions board of the degree course, which is made up of the course manager of the master's degree course Simulation and System Design and the Faculty of Engineering's Dean of Studies, will check whether the subject-specific admission requirements have been met.

§ 3 Duration and Structure of the Degree

(1) This degree course offers two options for the period of time in which studies can be completed to obtain a postgraduate degree by taking the master's examination (standard length of study). The degree course offers two different degree paths with differing standard lengths of study:

- 3-semester master's degree
- 4-semester master's degree

(2) the following applies to the 3-semester master's degree:

1. The length of time in which the course can usually be completed with a master's degree as a postgraduate university degree (standard length of study) is three subject semesters. It comprises three semesters of theory and the examinations, including the master's dissertation and the colloquium. The third subject semester is mainly used for completing the master's dissertation and the colloquium in accordance with §§ 24 to 27 of the Framework Examination Regulations and § 7 of these Subject-Specific Examination Regulations.

2. A total of 90 ECTS points is required for successfully completing the degree course.

(3) The following applies for the 4-semester master's degree:

1. The length of time in which the course can usually be completed with a master's degree as a postgraduate university degree (standard length of study) is four subject semesters. It comprises one internship semester and three semesters of theory and the examinations, including the master's dissertation and the colloquium. The fourth subject semester is mainly used for completing the master's dissertation and the colloquium in accordance with §§ 24 to 27 of the Framework Examination Regulations and § 7 of these Subject-Specific Examination Regulations.

2. The internship semester usually takes place during the first or the third subject semester. It is a supervised period of training that is integrated into the degree, the content of which is defined and regulated by UAS Stralsund, that usually takes place in a company or at another institution related to professional practice and covering a period of at least 21 weeks. The contents and the subject requirements for the internship semester are regulated by the Internship Guidelines set out in Appendix 1 of the *Studienordnung* (hereinafter Study Regulations).

3. A total of 120 ECTS points is required for successfully completing the degree course.

(4) An elective module will only be taught if at least five students have elected this module. The faculty governance will decide on exceptions to the minimum required number of students after a request has been submitted by the student(s). Please refer to § 3(4) of the Framework Examination Regulations.

(5) One of the two required compulsory elective modules that amount to 6 ECTS points can be chosen from one of UAS Stralsund's other master's degree courses, as long as the chosen module is taught in English. The examination board of the Faculty

of Engineering decides on the authorisation of compulsory elective modules from other master's degree courses at UAS Stralsund, after submission of a written request. The compulsory elective modules from other master's degree courses at UAS Stralsund are subject to the admission requirements, examination requirements and regulations about the kind, duration and extent of the module examination, stipulated in the examination regulations of the respective degree course.

§ 4 Degree

The university degree "Master of Engineering", abbreviated to "M.Eng.", is awarded on successful completion of the master's examination in the master's degree course Simulation and System Design.

II. Examinations, Evaluation of Examinations and Examination Procedure

§ 5 Master's Dissertation and Master Colloquium

(1) In accordance with § 20(1)(2) of the Framework Examination Regulations, only students who have obtained the required ECTS points in the same degree course at a tertiary education institution in Germany, or who have successfully passed marked coursework that is recognised as being equivalent in accordance with § 22 of the Framework Examination Regulation, can be admitted to the master's dissertation.

(2) In the 3-semester master's degree Simulation and System Design, only students who have passed module examinations to cover a total of at least 54 ECTS points will be admitted to the master's dissertation. Proof that all module examinations have been passed successfully must be provided prior to attending the master's dissertation colloquium.

(3) In the 4-semester master's degree Simulation and System Design, only students who have passed module examinations to cover a total of at least 54 ECTS points will be admitted to the master's dissertation. Proof that the internship semester was completed in accordance with § 3(3)(2) and all module examinations have been passed successfully must be provided prior to attending the master's dissertation colloquium.

(4) As a general rule, the master's dissertation must be written in English.

(5) The writing-up period for the master's dissertation covers twenty weeks. The topic, the problem being addressed and the extent of the master's dissertation must be limited by the first supervisor is such a way that it is possible to complete the master's dissertation within the writing-up period.

(6) The colloquium shall be held in English.

(7) The colloquium shall take place at UAS Stralsund. The examination board can make exceptions.

(8) The colloquium is open to all members of the university. Other members of the university can be excluded due to important reasons. The result will be determined and made known to the candidate behind closed doors.

(9) The marks for the master's thesis and the colloquium will be both weighted with 50 % of the overall mark of the module Master's Thesis and Colloquium.

(10) More detailed regulations regarding the master's dissertation and the colloquium are found in §§ 24 to 27 of the Framework Examination Regulations.

§ 6

Prerequisites for Admission to Examinations

(1) Certificates of achievement or passed modules count as prerequisites for admission to examinations that are required to have been fulfilled for admission to the respective module examination (\S 7(2-3)).

(2) A certificate of achievement is proof of a clearly recognisable individual achievement that has been passed with a mark of at least "sufficient"; more precise marks will not be given. A certificate of achievement does not replace marked coursework and is not subject to the rules set out in § 21 of the Framework Examination Regulations. A certificate of achievement is issued by the respective examiner as proof of successful participation.

(3) If the lab-specific part of a module with lab or the practical part of a module with practical is not assessed with marked coursework, admission to the respective module examination will only be granted by if the prerequisites for admission to examinations have been met, in so far as this is stipulated in § 7(2-3). The prerequisites for admission to examinations are fulfilled by producing a report or similar, after suitable means have/have not been provided by the examiner.

(4) The students must be informed at the start of teaching in each respective module (one week after the start of the course at the latest) about the prerequisites for admission to examinations and their scope. The type and scope of the respective prerequisites for admission to examinations must be the same for all students of one semester.

§ 7

Module Examinations, Regular Examination Dates, Other Types of Marked Coursework and Prerequisites for Admission to Examinations

(1) If a module examination is made up of several pieces of marked coursework, marked coursework that has not been passed can be made up for. A module examination is passed if an average mark of "sufficient" (4.0) has been achieved in the various pieces of marked coursework. Passed parts of examinations will not be recognised.

(2) The following module examinations shall be taken for the modules named below to achieve the master's examination in the 3-semester master's degree:

Compulsory Module	Regular Examination Date for the Module Examination	Type and Scope of Marked Coursework	1 st Alternative	2 nd Alternative	Prerequisite for Admission to Examinations	ECTS Points per Module	Non- Marked Modules	Marked Modules without Weighting for Overall Mark	Marked Modules with Weighting for Overall Mark (in %)
SSDM 1000 Selected Chapters of Mathematics	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6			11
SSDM 1200 Applied Computer Science	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6			11
SSDM 2300 Applied Computational Fluid Dynamics	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)	Draft (60 hrs.)		6			11
SSDM 2400 Simulation in Mechanics & Processes	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		Project (semester work)	6			12
SSDM 3200 International Economics & Trade	2 nd Semester	Case study (116 hours)	Coursework essay (90 hrs.) and Presentation (20 min.)			6	x		0
SSDM 3500 International Accounting	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)				6			11
SSDM 5400 Vehicle Management Systems (incl. Simulation)	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		Laboratory	6			12
SSDM 6000 Scientific Work	2 nd Semester	Coursework essay (90 hrs.)				6			12
WMSSDM XXXX Compulsory Elective Modules	2 nd Semester					12		x	0
SSDM 9000 Master's Dissertation and Colloquium									20
Master's Dissertation	3 rd Semester	see FPO			54 ECTS points from passed module examinations	24			50
Master's Dissertation Colloquium	3 rd Semester	see FPO			60 ECTS points from passed module examinations	6			50
					Total	90			100

Compulsory Elective Module	Regular Examination Date for the Module Examination	Type and Scope of Marked Coursework	1 st Alternative	2 nd Alternative	Prerequisite for Admission to Examinations	ECTS Points per Module	Non- marked Modules	Marked Modules without Weighting for Overall Mark	Marked Modules with Weighting for Overall Mark (in %)
WMSSDM 2000 Lightweight Materials and Materials Selection	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Written examination (60 min.) and coursework essay (30 hrs.)		Laboratory	6		x	0
WMSSDM 2100 Renewable Energy Technology	2 nd Semester	Presentation (30 min.)	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		6		x	0
WMSSDM 2200 Project work	2 nd Semester	Presentation (30 min.)				6		x	0
WMSSDM 2700 Thermodynamics of Multicomponent Systems	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6		x	0
WMSSDM 3000 Human Resources Management	2 nd Semester	Case study (116 hours)	Coursework essay (90 hrs.) and Presentation (20 min.)			6		х	0
WMSSDM 3600 Quality in Automotive Industry	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (20 min.)			6		x	0
WMSSDM 5100 Production	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6		x	0
WMSSDM 5500 Vehicle Simulation & Test Drive	2 nd Semester	Coursework essay (30 hrs.)	Oral examination (20 min.)	Written examination (60 min.)		6		x	0
WMSSDM 5600 Simulation in Logistics and Production	2 nd Semester	Presentation with colloquium (45 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		Simulation programme, seminar	6		x	0

(3) The following module examinations shall be taken for the modules named below to achieve the master's examination in the 4-semester master's degree:

a) If the practice semester (internship semester) is taking place in the first subject semester:

Compulsory Module	Regular Examination Date for the Module Examination	Type and Scope of Marked Coursework	1 st Alternative	2 nd Alternative	Prerequisite for Admission to Examinations	ECTS Points per Module	Non- Marked Module S	Marked Modules without Weighting for Overall Mark	Marked Modules with Weighting for Overall Mark (in %)
SSDM 8000 Internship Semester	3 rd Semester	Internship report (approx. 20 pages) and presentation (30 min.) see StO, Appendix 1 Internship Guidelines				30	x		0
SSDM 1000 Selected Chapters of Mathematics	3 rd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6			11
SSDM 1200 Applied Computer Science	3 rd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6			11
SSDM 2300 Applied Computational Fluid Dynamics	3 rd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)	Draft (60 hrs.)		6			11
SSDM 2400 Simulation in Mechanics & Processes	3 rd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		Project (semester work)	6			12
SSDM 3200 International Economics & Trade	3 rd Semester	Case study (116 hrs.)	Coursework essay (90 hrs.) and Presentation (20 min.)			6	x		0
SSDM 3500 International Accounting	3 rd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)				6			11
SSDM 5400 Vehicle Management Systems (incl. Simulation)	3 rd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		Laboratory	6			12
SSDM 6000 Scientific Work	3 rd Semester	Coursework essay (90 hrs.)				6			12
WMSSDM XXXX Compulsory Elective Modules	3 rd Semester					12		х	0
SSDM 9000 Master's Dissertation and Colloquium									20
Master's Dissertation	4 th Semester	see FPO			54 ECTS points from passed module examinations	24			50
Master's Dissertation Colloquium	4 th Semester	see FPO			90 ECTS points from passed module examinations	6			50

Compulsory Elective Module	Regular Examination Date for the Module Examination	Type and Scope of Marked Coursework	1 st Alternative	2 nd Alternative	Prerequisite for Admission to Examinations	ECTS Points per Module	Non- marked Modules	Marked Modules without Weighting for Overall Mark	Marked Modules with Weighting for Overall Mark (in %)
WMSSDM 2000 Lightweight Materials and Materials Selection	3 rd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Written examination (60 min.) and coursework essay (30 hrs.)		Laboratory	6		x	0
WMSSDM 2100 Renewable Energy Technology	3 rd Semester	Presentation (30 min.)	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		6		x	0
WMSSDM 2200 Project work	3 rd Semester	Presentation (30 min.)				6		x	0
WMSSDM 2700 Thermodynamics of Multicomponent Systems	3 rd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6		x	0
WMSSDM 3000 Human Resources Management	3 rd Semester	Case study (116 hours)	Coursework essay (90 hrs.) and Presentation (20 min.)			6		х	0
WMSSDM 3600 Quality in Automotive Industry	3 rd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (20 min.)			6		x	0
WMSSDM 5100 Production	3 rd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6		x	0
WMSSDM 5500 Vehicle Simulation & Test Drive	3 rd Semester	Coursework essay (30 hrs.)	Oral examination (20 min.)	Written examination (60 min.)		6		x	0
WMSSDM 5600 Simulation in Logistics and Production	3 rd Semester	Presentation with colloquium (45 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		Simulation programme, seminar	6		x	0

b) If the practice semester (internship semester) is taking place in the third subject semester:

Compulsory Module	Regular Examination Date for the Module Examination	Type and Scope of Marked Coursework	1 st Alternative	2 nd Alternative	Prerequisite for Admission to Examinations	ECTS Points per Module	Non- Marked Modules	Marked Modules without Weighting for Overall Mark	Marked Modules with Weighting for Overall Mark (in %)
SSDM 1000 Selected Chapters of Mathematics	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6			11
SSDM 1200 Applied Computer Science	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6			11
SSDM 2300 Applied Computational Fluid Dynamics	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)	Draft (60 hrs.)		6			11
SSDM 2400 Simulation in Mechanics & Processes	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		Project (semester work)	6			12
SSDM 3200 International Economics & Trade	2 nd Semester	Case study (116 hrs.)	Coursework essay (90 hrs.) and Presentation (20 min.)			6	x		0
SSDM 3500 International Accounting	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)				6			11
SSDM 5400 Vehicle Management Systems (incl. Simulation)	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		Laboratory	6			12
SSDM 6000 Scientific Work	2 nd Semester	Coursework essay (90 hrs.)				6			12
WMSSDM XXXX Compulsory Elective Modules	2 nd Semester					12		x	0
SSDM 8000 Internship Semester	3 rd Semester	Internship report (approx. 20 pages) and presentation (30 min.) see StO, Appendix 1 Internship Guidelines				30	x		0
SSDM 9000 Master's Dissertation and Colloquium									20
Master's Dissertation	4 th Semester	see FPO			54 ECTS points from passed module examinations	24			50
Master's Dissertation Colloquium	4 th Semester	see FPO			90 ECTS points from passed module examinations	6			50
					Total	120			100

Compulsory Elective Module	Regular Examination Date for the Module Examination	Type and Scope of Marked Coursework	1 st Alternative	2 nd Alternative	Prerequisite for Admission to Examinations	ECTS Points per Module	Non- marked Modules	Marked Modules without Weighting for Overall Mark	Marked Modules with Weighting for Overall Mark (in %)
WMSSDM 2000 Lightweight Materials and Materials Selection	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Written examination (60 min.) and coursework essay (30 hrs.)		Laboratory	6		x	0
WMSSDM 2100 Renewable Energy Technology	2 nd Semester	Presentation (30 min.)	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		6		x	0
WMSSDM 2200 Project work	2 nd Semester	Presentation (30 min.)				6		x	0
WMSSDM 2700 Thermodynamics of Multicomponent Systems	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6		x	0
WMSSDM 3000 Human Resources Management	2 nd Semester	Case study (116 hrs.)	Coursework essay (90 hrs.) and Presentation (20 min.)			6		x	0
WMSSDM 3600 Quality in Automotive Industry	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (20 min.)			6		x	0
WMSSDM 5100 Production	2 nd Semester	Written examination (120 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)			6		x	0
WMSSDM 5500 Vehicle Simulation & Test Drive	2 nd Semester	Coursework essay (30 hrs.)	Oral examination (20 min.)	Written examination (60 min.)		6		x	0
WMSSDM 5600 Simulation in Logistics and Production	2 nd Semester	Presentation with colloquium (45 min.)	Oral examination (30 min.)		Simulation programme, seminar	6		x	0

(4) The scope of the alternative marked coursework named in subsections 2 and 3 must be equivalent to the originally planned marked coursework and the evaluation must be assessed according to the same criteria. The students must be informed at the start of teaching in each respective module (one week after the start of the course at the latest) about the kind of marked coursework and its scope. The examiner will select the type and scope of the marked coursework for all candidates in the same semester according to the tables found in subsections 2 and 3. Prior to announcement, the examiner must seek the approval of the examination board if s/he is to choose an alternative form of marked coursework. Please refer to §§ 10-13 of the Framework Examination Regulations.

(5) The total amount of time for an alternative oral examination as stipulated in subsections 2 and 3, is defined by the amount of hours for the written examination. Usually this means that oral examinations are expected to last 15 minutes for a one-hour written examination, 30 minutes for a two-hour written examination, and 45 minutes for a three-hour written examination.

(6) The total amount of time needed to produce a coursework essay, a lab report, a written assignment, a paper or a presentation should be limited in such a way by the topic, that it is possible to complete the assignment within the total amount of time stipulated in subsections 2 and 3.

(7) The examination language must correspond with the language of instruction.

(8) If the student exceeds the required 12 ECTS points due to his/her selection of elective modules, a selection can be made from the passed modules.

§ 8 Overall Mark of the Master's Examination

(1) 80 % of the overall mark of the master's examination comes from the weighted mean of the marks of those examination modules that count towards the final mark; the remaining 20 % comes from the mark for the module Master's Dissertation and Colloquium.

(2) The module marks and the overall mark are calculated in accordance with § 15 of the Framework Examination Regulations.

(3) The weighting of the individual module marks and their proportional share of the overall mark can be found in § 7 (2-3).

§ 9 Transcript of Records and Degree Certificate

The candidate will receive the transcript of records (§ 29 of the Framework Examination Regulations) and certificate announcing the bestowal of the university degree (§ 30 Framework Examination Regulations) in both German and English.

III. Final Provisions

§ 10 Validity and Entry into Force

(1) These Subject-Specific Examination Regulations apply for the first time to students who enrolled for the master's degree course Simulation and System Design in winter semester 2017/2018.

(2) The Subject-Specific Examination Regulations enter into force on the day after they have been published on UAS Stralsund's website.

Issued on the basis of the resolution made by the Academic Senate of UAS Stralsund on 25th April 2017 and after approval by the Rector from 18th May 2017.

Stralsund, 18th May 2017

The Rector of Hochschule Stralsund, University of Applied Sciences, Dr. Matthias Straetling

Publication note: This statute was published on UAS Stralsund's website on

13th July 2017.